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I, 
Timolyn Henry 

From: Stright, Lisa [Lisa.Stright@pgnmaiI.com] 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: 
Attachments: Document.pdf 

Friday, July 28, 2006 8:18 AM 

PEF’s ECCR Annual Short Form - Dkt# 060002-EG 

This electronic filing is made by 

John T. Burnett 
P.O. Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733 

john.burnett@pgnmail.com 
727-820-51 84 

Docket No. 060002-EG 

On behalf of Progress Energy Florida 

Consisting of 3 pages. 

The attached document for filing is Progress Energy’s 
ECCR Annual Short Form for calendar year 2005, 
including a filing letter. 

c<Document.pdf>> 
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Writer's Direct Dial No.: (727) 820-5184 

July 28,2006 

Re: 02- 

Dear Ms. Bay& 

JTBAms 
Enclosure 

cc: Certificate of Service 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

Y CERTIFY that a true and correct 

2 

te. 810 
1859 



ENERGY CONSERVATION COST RECOVERY 
ANNUAL SHORT FORM 

January 2005 through December 2005 

Actual ervation Revenue 60,3 

Actual Comervation Expense: 59,1432 55 

(9,320,632) 

(277,734) 
(9,598,366) 

Qri d True 


